

Andrew Gillooley **Resume**

Apt. 108, 1910 W 6th Avenue, Vancouver. V6J 1R7

Contact



778 846 9648



andrew@lovelyfilms.co.uk

Objective

To secure a long term position with a well established organization with a creative environment that will lead to a lasting relationship in the field of media and communications.

Key Skills

Creativity: Strong creative outlook, able to develop fresh ideas and think outside the box.

Editing: Experienced in all aspects of post production. Avid, Final Cut, Sony Vegas, After Effects.

Camera Operating: Trained in camera operation and lighting, specialising in Canon 7D.

Directing: Able to direct a project ensuring it meets all aspects of brief with final edit in mind.

Project Management: Strong ability to lead a team project on time and under budget.

Team Work: People skills mean I'm able to compliment and bring out the best in a team.

Communications: Good knowledge of presenting internal and external messages.

Employment

Video Nexus - Producer/Representative

Jun 2011 - Aug 2011

Returned to now rebranded On-Reel Video Production. As well as being involved with camera operation and editing also responsible for communications, networking and sourcing new business.

Progressive Creative Media - Managing Director

Nov 2010 - Present

Set up and now manage a successful Liverpool based creative agency. Responsibilities include: Communications, company branding, networking, managing projects, filming and editing.

Ellesmere Port College - Practical Filmmaking Tutor

Sep 2010 - Jan 2011

Teaching 16-18 Year olds how to produce practical work, including camera, lighting and editing workshops.

On-Reel Video - Producer/Editor

Sep 2009 - Aug 2010

1 Year spent working for Canadian based production company. Main responsibilities lay with post production but also regularly involved in camera work and project development.

Lovely Films - Director/Editor

Sep 2007 - Present

Established a small production company specialising in documentaries and music videos. Fully responsible for all aspects of production as well as maintaining the business.

Magnet Bar - Manager

Sep 2007 - Aug 2009

During university I managed a high profile Liverpool City Centre bar. I was responsible for staff and stock control, finances, organizing popular events and promoting the bar's image across the city.

Royal Air Force - Avionics Technician

Aug 2002 - Jul 2006

Worked as a technician on Tornado GR-4 aircraft. Primary responsibilities were with fault diagnosis and correction on the Auto-pilot, Communications and Navigational systems.

Andrew Gillooley **Resume**

Key Experience

Andrew Gillooley - Showreel

Director/Editor



Dads' Group - Documentary

Editor

Ten minute promo documentary looking at how a group providing support to Dads really makes a difference. Made in conjunction with Great Stories and due for release winter 2011.

Super-Cannes - Music Video

Director/Editor



Music video produced with Progressive Creative Media in 2011 for a Liverpool based band ahead of their debut album release.

The Good Intentions - Music Video

Director



Music video produced with Progressive Creative Media in 2011 for a Liverpool/California based band ahead of their third album release.

'The Survivor' - Short Film

Producer



'Merseyside Against the Cuts' - News Piece

Director/Editor



'My Fifties Liverpool' - Documentary

Editor



Thirty minute documentary looking at life growing up in 1950's Liverpool told through the eyes of several pensioners at the Florence Court care home. Made in conjunction with Great Stories.

'Words of our Ancestors' - Documentary

Director/Editor




Thirty minute documentary exploring the traditions and spiritual beliefs of First Nations people in Northern Canada. Produced in conjunction between Lovely Films and musician Marcel Gagnon.

'The Rookies' - TV Show

Videographer



Worked as camera operator for TSN programme 'The Rookies' in 2010. The 10 part show, made by Rat Productions was shown across Northern America later that year.

(Click on  icons above to link to video examples)

Education

BA Honours Degree - Media Professional Studies 2006-2009

Liverpool John Moores University - Skillset Media Academy

LJMU Graduate Business Development Course 2009

References

Steph St. Laurent

Manager -
Video Nexus

+1 250 981 7833

steph@videonexus.ca

Mark Hodgson

Business Partner -
Progressive Creative Media

+44 741 183 3312

mark@progressivecreativemedia.com

Judith Jones

Head of Screen School -
Liverpool John Moores

+44 151 231 4760

J.Jones2@ljmu.ac.uk

